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ERRATA FORM 

 
DATE: November 4, 2025 Agenda Item  

18 TO: Agenda File 
FROM: Andrew Potter, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
SUBJECT: SUNSET REVIEW OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS POLICIES AND PROVISIONS 

OF THE COUNTY REGULATORY CODE ASSIGNED TO THE LAND USE AND 
ENVIRONMENT GROUP AND ASSOCIATED CEQA EXEMPTION (11/4/25 -First 
Reading; 11/18/2025 - Second Reading, unless the ordinances are modified 
on second reading) 

 
 

Board Policy F-40 

On August 29, 2025 (29), the Finance and General Government Group sunset Board Policy 
F-40 – Procuring Architectural, Engineering, and Related Professional Services under board 
letter recommendation 3. 

 

On November 4, 2025 (18), the Land Use and Environmental Group requested 
amendments to Board Policy F-40 under board letter recommendation 2 in error.  The 
Board Policy was no longer active.  Prior Board direction of August 29, 2025 (29) is to take 
precedent and leave Board Policy F-40 as sunset per the office of Department of 
Environmental Health and Quality.   

 


